
 

 

AMENDED - NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
BE IT KNOWN that the City Council of the City of Alvin will meet in Regular and Executive 
Session on Thursday, April 23, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers located on the 2nd floor 
of Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas, with the following agenda: 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Mayor to present a proclamation declaring May 3, 2015 as Lemonade Day. 
 
B. Mayor to present a proclamation declaring May, 2015 as Motorcycle Safety 

Awareness Month. 
 

C. Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association Distinguished Budget 
Presentation Award for the City’s 2014-2015 annual budget document. 

 
5. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Speakers may be limited to 2, 3 or 5 minutes according to Section 2-24 of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Alvin, Texas. State law prohibits the Mayor and members of the City Council from commenting on any 
statement or engaging in dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Law.  Comments should be directed to the entire council, not individual members. 
Engaging in verbal attacks or comments intended to insult, abuse, malign or slander any individual shall be 
cause for termination of time privileges and expulsion from Council Chambers. 

 
6. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
  
7. PUBLIC HEARING - NONE 
 
8. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine, and require little or no deliberation by 
City Council.  These items will be enacted/approved by one motion unless a Council member requests 
separate action on an item, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
by separate action.  Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts the items of legislation and authorizes 
implementation of other items. 

 
A. Consider street closure request from the Alvin Independent School District’s 

Education Foundation for a fundraising event to be held on Saturday, May 2, 2015 
from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. for the entire east bound lane of Second Street at 
Cleveland Street to Betsy Ross Street.  
 

B. Consider of out of state travel to Fort Polk, Louisiana for Captain Arendell and 
Lieutenant Darnell of the Alvin Police Department to pick up government property (2 
generators) obtained through the Department of Public Safety 10-33 Program. 

 
C. Approve minutes of the April 6, 2015 Special City Council meeting.  
 



AGENDA - 2 -                        April 23, 2015 
 
 

 

D. Approve minutes of the April 9, 2015 City Council workshop meeting.  
 
E. Approve minutes of the April 9, 2015 Regular City Council meeting.   
 

9. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 

10. OTHER BUSINESS:   
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 

 
A. Receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for March, 2015. 
 
B. Receive and acknowledge the quarterly investment report for the quarter ending 

March 31, 2015.  
 
C. Consider Ordinance 15-M; an ordinance amending Appendix A, Flood Damage 

Prevention, of the code of ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, adding a new definition 
of “base flood elevation”; establishing an effective date; and providing for other 
related matters; first reading. 

 
D. Consider Resolution 15-R-11 finding that CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, 

LLC's Application for approval of a distribution cost recovery factor to increase 
distribution rates within the City should be denied; finding that the City's reasonable 
rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by the Company; finding that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; and requiring 
notice of this resolution be sent to the Company and Legal Counsel. 

 
E. Consider the Agreement for Professional Services with Freese and Nichols, Inc. in the 

amount of $280,000.00 and the appropriation of an additional $20,000.00 for 
contingencies for an engineering services design of the Dyche Lane Elevated Water 
Storage Tank; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
F. Consider the Contract with T.F. Harper & Associates, LP for park improvements 

funded by the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) in an amount not to 
exceed $72,574.00; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
G. Consider awarding a bid to Lone Star Construction for the demolition and re-build of 

Water Well #3 Pump House in an amount not to exceed $96,871.12. 
 

H. Consider amending request for street closures for the 2015 Alvin Rotary Club 
Frontier Day event approved by City Council on December 16, 2014 - (added 
4/20/15). 
 

11. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of May 7, 2015. 
 
B. Items of Community Interest. 



AGENDA - 3 -                        April 23, 2015 
 
 

 

12. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of 
community interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  
 

13.   CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The City Council will convene into a closed 
executive meeting in accordance with the Texas Government Code, pursuant to the 
authority contained in:   

 

A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties,  discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to 
hear a  complaint or charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee 
who is the subject of the deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing.  
 

1. City Manager Search. 
2. Employee Compensation. 

 
B. Section 551.087 Deliberation regarding Economic Development Negotiations;  

(1) Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the 
governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body 
seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body 
and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development 
negotiations;  or 

 
(2)   to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect  

prescribed by Subdivision (1). 
 

14. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

I hereby certify that this Public Notice was placed on the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on MONDAY, APRIL 
20, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

 (SEAL)       
__________________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 

I hereby certify that this Public Notice was removed from the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on this the 
___________ day of ________________________ 2015, at __________ a. /p.m.  

 
___________________________________  
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 
If you plan to attend this meeting and you have a disability that requires special arrangements at the meeting, please contact the 
City Clerk at 281-388-4255 or droberts@cityhall.cityofalvin.com. Requests for special services must be received 48 hours prior to 
the meeting time.  Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped 
curb entry is available at the East and West Entrances to the City Hall.  



 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

 
WHEREAS

 
NOW, TH
hereby procl

 
  
  

  
  

  
 

S,  Lemon
is a fre
busine
stand; 

S,  Lemon
who r

S,  the yo
experi

S,  Lemon
citizen
demon

S,  the Ci
innova

EREFORE
laim May 3, 2

 
 

 
 

   

nade Day is 
ee program d
ess through t
and 

nade Day pr
ecognize the

oung entrepr
iential learnin

nade Day is 
n is asked to
nstrate how o

ity of Alvin s
ative program

E, I, Paul A. 
2015, as Lem

  
  

  
  

Office 

  
 

good for kid
dedicated to 
the simple an

ovides youth
e significant b

reneurs who
ng; and 

a day of lea
o either buy
our commun

salutes and co
m, and exten

Horn, Mayo
monade Day i

of the M

  c
ds, good for 
teaching chil
nd time-hon

h with free m
benefits of te

o participate 

 
arning and ce
y a cup of l
nity cares for 

ommends th
ds best wishe

or of the Cit
in Alvin, Tex

WITNESS m
April, 2015.

__________
Paul A. Hor

Mayor C

cÜÉv
business and
ldren how to

nored act of 

materials and 
eaching youth

in the prog

elebrating Al
lemonade or

r the future o

he sponsors, o
es for a succ

ty of Alvin, 
xas. 

my hand and

__________
rn, Mayor  

ity of Al

vÄtÅt
d good for A
o start, own a
building and

support, tha
h business sk

gram learn re

lvin’s future
r help childr

of youth; and 

organizers an
essful and re

on behalf of

d seal the 23r

___________

vin, Tex

tà|ÉÇ
Alvin.  Lemon
and operate t
d running a l

nks to local 
kills early; and

eal life skills

.  On May 3
ren sell lem
 

nd participan
ewarding obs

f the City Co

rd day of  

______ 

xas  

Ç 
nade Day 
their own 
lemonade 

sponsors, 
d 

s through 

3rd, every 
monade to 

nts of this 
servance. 

ouncil do 



NOW
hereb
enco
roadw

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

W THERE
by proclaim

ourage moto
ways.  

   
  
  
   

S,  the m
preval
and  

S,  Motor
motor

S,  over t
are cau

S, citizen
privile

S,  it is in
of mo
accide

EFORE, I, P
m the month

rists to ack

 
 
 
 

onth of May
lent on our s

rcycle Awar
rcycles; encou

two-thirds of
used by car d

ns should re
eges as opera

n the best int
otorcycle traf
ents and injur

Paul A. Horn
h of May, 

knowledge an

   
  
  

Offic

y marks the t
streets; the ne

reness Mon
urage their sa

f car-motorc
drivers, not b

cognize the 
ators of other

erest of our 
ffic, as we en
ries involving

n, Mayor of 
2015 as MO
nd be aware

ce of the

 

traditional sta
eed to be aw

nth is desig
afe and prop

cycle crashes 
by motorcycli

fact that m
r vehicles on 

community a
nter the warm
g motorcyclis

the City of A
OTORCYCL
e of the inc

WITNESS m
April, 2015
 

__________
Paul A. Hor
Mayor, City

e Mayor,

cÜ
art of riding 

ware of their 

gned to in
per use amon

 and nearly 
ists; and  

motorcycle op
all roads and

and citizens 
m weather m
sts.  

Alvin, Texas
LE SAFETY
creasing vol

my hand and
.   

__________
rn  
y of Alvin, T

, City of 

cÜÉvÄtÅ
season; mot
presence is o

ncrease pub
ng motorcycle

one-half of 

perators have
d highways; a

to note the i
months, to en

s on behalf o
Y AWARE
lume of mo

d seal this 23

___________
 

Texas    

Alvin, T

Åtà|É
torcycles bec
of the utmos

blic awarene
e riders; and 

all motorcyc

e the same 
and  

increase in th
nable the red

of the City C
NESS MON

otorcycles sh

3rd day of  

_____ 
  
 

Texas  

ÉÇ 
ome more 
st urgency; 

ess about 
 

cle crashes 

rights and 

he amount 
duction of 

Council do 
NTH and 
haring our 

 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

Junru Roland

Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association Distinguished Budget 
Presentation Award for the City's 2014-15 budget document.

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
presented a Distinguished Budget Presentation Award to the City of Alvin for its annual 
budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014.  In order to receive this award, a 
government unit must publish a budget document that meets program criteria, as a policy 
document, an operations guide, a financial plan and a communications device.

Staff recommends that the Mayor accept the award on behalf of the City of Alvin.

Award Letter from GFOA

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:19:57 
-05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 18:16:32 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:20:10 -05'00'







AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

04/23/2015

Daniel Kelinske 

Consider street closure request from the Alvin Independent School District’s Education 
Foundation for a fundraising event being held Saturday, May 2, 2015 from 8:00 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. for the entire east bound lane of Second Street at Cleveland Street to Betsy Ross 
Street. 

Alvin ISD Education Foundation is hosting a Ford Drive One 4UR School test drive event on 
Saturday, May 2, 2015 sponsored by Ron Carter Ford of Alvin. This is a fundraising event 
to benefit the Alvin ISD Foundation. Street closures are requested from 8:00am to 5:00pm 
as follows; entire East Bound Lane of Second St. at Cleveland St. to  Betsy Ross St. for the 
test drive participants. Alvin ISD Police Department supports and will patrol this event for 
safety.

Move to approve street closures as requested for May 2, 2015.

Map

Daniel 
Kelinske

Digitally signed by Daniel Kelinske 
DN: cn=Daniel Kelinske, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Parks and Recreation, 
email=dlkelinske@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.03.26 11:50:08 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 18:18:05 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:53:11 -05'00'



2015 AISD Foundation  

DRIVE 4 UR SCHOOL FUNDRAISER 

EV
EN

T SITE E 

N
 

S 

W 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

Q.T. Arendell

Consider of out of state travel to Fort Polk, Louisiana for Captain Arendell and Lieutenant 
Darnell of the Alvin Police Department to pick up government property (2 generators) 
obtained through the Department of Public Safety 10-33 Program.

Through our participation Department of Public Safety 10-33 Program we have located and 
been awarded two 10-KW generators for use as alternative or back-up power supplies for 
City supported events and activities.  The generators are presently located at Fort Polk, 
Louisiana and must be collected and transported back to Alvin. 
 
Outside of salaries and fuel expenses there will be no other expenses to the City of Alvin.

Move to authorize out of state travel.  

Robert E 
Lee

Digitally signed by Robert E Lee 
DN: cn=Robert E Lee, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Police Department, 
email=rlee@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:14:13 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.04.16 13:18:06 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.16 13:18:13 -05'00'



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SESSION  
MONDAY APRIL 6, 2015 

5:30 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in Special Executive Session at 5:30 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with 
the following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Terry Droege, Council 
members: Gabe Adame, Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith 
Thompson.   
 
INVOCATION 
Mayor Paul Horn led the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council members recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag. 
 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  THE CITY COUNCIL WILL CONVENE INTO A 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:   

 

A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties,  discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear a  complaint or 
charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is the subject of the 
deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing.  

 

1.  City Manager Search. 
 
Mayor Horn closed to Executive Session at 5:34 p.m.  
 
Mayor Horn reconvened to Open Session at 6:45 p.m.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Adame moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Stuksa; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7Ayes.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL WORKSHOP SESSION  
THURSDAY APRIL 9, 2015 

5:30 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in Special Executive Session at 5:30 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with 
the following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Terry Droege, Council 
members: Gabe Adame, Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith 
Thompson.   
 
Staff members present:  Junru Roland, Interim City Manager, Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Dixie 
Roberts, City Clerk; Robert Lee, Police Chief; Kacey Roman, Code Compliance Supervisor; 
Shelley Christ, Health Officer; Todd Arendell, Police Captain. 
 
INVOCATION 
Mayor Horn led the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Richards led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag  
 
Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 
 
WORKSHOP 
 
Discuss proposed changes to Chapter 10 - Food and Food Establishments and Chapter 13 - 
Itinerant Merchants and Vendors. 
Discussion was had on proposed ordinance revisions.  Council would like to add to the mobile 
vendor ordinance: hours of operation 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m., and limiting mobile vendors to a 
maximum park time of 30 minutes at a time per location. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Richards moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:31p.m. Seconded by Council 
member Stuksa; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7Ayes.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY APRIL 9, 2015 

7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Terry Droege; Council members: Gabe Adame, Adam 
Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith Thompson. Also present: Junru Roland, 
Interim City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney and Dixie Roberts, City Clerk.   
 
INVOCATION 
Mike Waites, Alvin Police Department Chaplain gave the invocation.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Adame led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
Council member Reed led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
Mayor Horn proclaimed April 9, 2015 as Brazoria County Head Start Early Learning Day and the 
week of April 19-25, 2015 as Crime Victim’s Rights Week. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Approve minutes of the March 19, 2015 Regular City Council meeting 
Council member Adame moved to approve the regular City Council meeting minutes of March 19, 
2015. Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Michael Hoover with the Alvin Sunrise Rotary thanked City Council for the support during the annual 
Music Festival recently held in Alvin.  Mr. Hoover presented Dan Kelinske, Parks & Recreation 
Director with a donation check in the amount of $11,000.00 to be used for the purchase of parks 
equipment.  

 
Jerry Martin, District Manager for Progressive Waste introduced staff members:  Kevin Hathcote, 
Operations Manager, and Chris Ochoa, Municipal Marketing Manager.  Mr. Hathcote reported that the 
special pickups that have been scheduled are going well.  He also reported that the Alvin Clean-up is 
scheduled for Saturday May 9th at Alvin Community College.   
 
REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
There were no public hearings. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 2 -                         April 9, 2015 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
Consider Ordinance 15-K; annexing a 43.24 acre tract, more or less, located along East Highway 6 in 
Brazoria County, Texas (Frank’s Casing Alvin) into the corporate limits of the City; approving a 
service plan for the annexed area; making findings of fact; providing a severability clause; and 
providing an effective date; second reading. 
 
Consider authorizing the City Manager to send a letter of authorization to the Brazoria County 
Mosquito Control District for the continuation of aerial spraying services for the 2015 season. 
 
Council member Arendell moved to approve the items on the consent agenda. Seconded by Council 
member Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
There were no items removed. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Consider Ordinance 15-L; authorizing the issuance and sale of the City of Alvin, Texas, Tax and 
Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2015; levying a tax and providing for the security and 
payment thereof; and enacting other provisions relating thereto on first and final reading.  
On February 19, 2015, Council approved Resolution 15-R-07; authorizing publication of a Notice of intent to issue Certificates of 
Obligations (COs) for the purpose of defraying the costs of the acquisition and construction of improvements to the City's water and 
sewer  system; the replacement of City water meters; and the costs of professional services incurred in connection therewith.  It is the 
City's intent to pay the debt service on the COs from revenues of the City's water and sewer system.  Jim Gilley, Managing Director for 
U.S. Capital Advisors (the City's Financial Advisor) and Jonathan Frels, Parter with Bracewell & Giuliani LLP (the City's Bond 
Counsel) presented the results.   
 

Jim Gilley, Managing Director for U.S. Capital Advisors reported that four bids had been received for 
the certificates of obligation, series 2015.  Low bid was submitted by Raymond James and Associates 
at 2.794% for $10M in certificates of obligation. The City received a Standard and Poor AA rating on 
the certificates.   
 
Jonathan Frels, Parter with Bracewell & Giuliani LLP reviewed the bond ordinance authorizing the 
sale of the bonds. 

 
Council member Reed moved to approve Ordinance 15-L; authorizing the issuance and sale of the 
City of Alvin, Texas, Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2015; levying a tax and 
providing for the security and payment thereof; and enacting other provisions relating thereto on first 
and final reading. Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 
Ayes. 
 
Consider Resolution 15-R-10; finding that CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint 
Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas (CenterPoint) statement of intent to increase rates 
filing within the City should be denied; finding that the City's reasonable rate case expenses shall be 
reimbursed by the company; finding that the meeting at which this resolution is passed is open to the 
public as required by law; requiring notice of this resolution to the company and legal counsel.  
On March 27, 2015, CenterPoint Energy Gas (“CenterPoint” or “Company”) filed a Statement of Intent to Change Rates in its Texas 
Coast Division with each of the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”) with original jurisdiction.  In the filing, the Company asserts 
that it is entitled to a $6.77 million increase or an 11.3% increase in base revenues.  In late March, the GCCC engaged the services of a 
consultant, Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review the Company’s filing.  Mr. Nalepa will review the filing and identify adjustments that should be 
made to the Company’s request. GCCCC are recommending that the Cities deny the requested relief.    

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 3 -                         April 9, 2015 

 
Council member Adame moved to approve Resolution 15-R-10; finding that CenterPoint Energy 
Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas (CenterPoint) 
statement of intent to increase rates filing within the City should be denied; finding that the City's 
reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by the company; finding that the meeting at which 
this resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; requiring notice of this resolution to 
the company and legal counsel.   Seconded by Council member Arendell; motion to approve carried 
on a vote of 7 Ayes. 

 
Consider approval of final payment of project close out costs, including change orders, in an amount 
not to exceed $7,788.21 to Jamail & Smith for the Briscoe and National Oak Park pavilions. 
Council member Arendell moved to approve final payment of project close out costs, including 
change orders, in an amount not to exceed $7,788.21 to Jamail & Smith for the Briscoe and National 
Oak Park pavilions.  Seconded by Council member Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 
Ayes. 
 
Consider the purchase of a new ambulance; replacing Unit #697, out of the City’s Vehicle 
Replacement Program, from Frazer, Ltd. through the Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC) 
Cooperative Purchasing Program, in an amount not to exceed $86,700.00. 
Unit 697 is scheduled to be replaced in the 2015-16 fiscal year.  Because ambulances take 6 - 8 months to build and deliver, staff is 
requesting council's authorization to encumber the funds (process a purchase order) for a new ambulance in order that the new 
ambulance will be available for service at the beginning of fiscal year 2015-16.  The funds for the new ambulance will come from the 
City's Vehicle Replacement Fund. 

 
Council member Thompson moved to approve the purchase of a new ambulance; replacing Unit #697, 
out of the City’s Vehicle Replacement Program, from Frazer, Ltd. through the Houston-Galveston 
Area Council (HGAC) Cooperative Purchasing Program, in an amount not to exceed $86,700.00.  
Seconded by Council member Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 
 
Consider the continuation as a jurisdictional participant in the Brazoria County, Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME, and Emergency Services Grant (ESG) program; 
authorizing the amendment to the 2009 Brazoria County Coop agreement. 
Brazoria County will be re-qualifying for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME, and Emergency Solutions Grant 
(ESG) Program funds from the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for FY 2016-2018.  The County has to re-qualify 
for these funds every three years.  Currently, twenty Cities in the County participate in the Brazoria County CDBG, HOME, and ESG 
Programs.  A list of these Cities is provided in your packet.  In order to continue participation, the City of Alvin must amend the 2009 
Brazoria County Coop agreement. 

 
Council member Arendell moved to approve the continuation as a jurisdictional participant in the 
Brazoria County, Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME, and Emergency Services 
Grant (ESG) program; authorizing the amendment to the 2009 Brazoria County Coop agreement. 
Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of April 9, 2015. 
Mr. Roland reviewed the preliminary list for the April 9, 2015 City Council meeting.   
 
Announcements/Items of Community Interest 
Mr. Roland reported that a test run will be conducted of the live web streaming of city council 
meetings on April 23rd.  If no issues are presented, this service will be available to the public 
beginning May 7, 2015. 
 
REPORTS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 4 -                         April 9, 2015 

 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Councilmembers may make a report or an announcement about items of community 
interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 
Council member Thompson asked staff to report the potholes that are along the feeder road of SH35 in 
front of Home Depot. 
 
Council member Reed thanked the finance department for their hard work.  He stated that it was 
pleasant to hear an outside firm talk about the city’s financial stability.   
 
Council member Arendell thanked all the city departments involved in the various events held this 
past weekend.   He also asked staff to include County Road 149 in the quiet zone study. Council 
member Arendell stated that much discussion was had on Chapter 10 Food and Food Establishments, 
during the workshop held this evening.  Chapter 13 – Itinerant Vendors was not discussed in depth; 
more discussion may be needed. 
 
Council member Richards asked staff to initiate the repairing of a pothole on SH35 turning into 
Kroger’s. 
 
Council member Stuksa complimented the two Rotary groups within the city.  He would like to know 
how much the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund has contributed to the two Rotarian groups. 
 
Mayor Horn reported that work is progressing nicely at the Kost/South St. detention pond project.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Adame moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Stuksa; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7Ayes.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

Junru Roland

Receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for March, 2015.

A monthly report has been prepared and submitted to the Council for review.

Move to acknowledge receipt of the March, 2015 financial report. 

Presentation
Financial Information - major funds

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 16:24:09 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.04.14 16:24:16 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 18:25:26 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:19:03 -05'00'



CITY OF ALVIN

MAJOR FUNDS RECAP

For the period ending 03/31/2015

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 03/31/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

REVENUES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 139,423     229,475        65% 6,677,037     7,428,207     11% 7,796,703      368,496        

SALES TAXES 149,376     150,777        1% 1,035,242     1,061,343     3% 2,200,044      1,138,701     

OTHER TAXES -                 -                    0% 8,597            8,707            1% 25,000           16,293          

FRANCHISE TAXES 8                519               6061% 702,243        723,730        3% 1,330,000      606,270        

PERMITS AND LICENSES 35,329       70,074          98% 241,126        416,112        73% 442,100         25,988          

FINES AND FORFEITURES 49,180       50,423          3% 261,034        283,707        9% 538,500         254,793        

OTHER INCOME 69,624       94,487          36% 190,423        246,503        29% 466,032         219,529        

INTRAGOVERNMENTAL 85,217       89,530          5% 511,301        537,179        5% 1,074,358      537,179        

TOTAL REVENUES 528,158     685,284        30% 9,627,003     10,705,488   11% 13,872,737    3,167,249     

EXPENDITURES

CITY COUNCIL 8,239         6,348            -23% 26,245          29,071          11% 60,089           31,018          

CITY CLERK 23,873       19,958          -16% 113,743        114,541        1% 252,741         138,199        

CITY ATTORNEY 28,864       31,071          8% 199,235        186,116        -7% 447,242         261,126        

CITY MANAGER 20,333       20,299          0% 131,096        118,899        -9% 278,963         160,064        

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTS 22,073       15,885          -28% 111,744        116,693        4% 240,051         123,359        

FINANCE 31,690       22,357          -29% 198,222        146,073        -26% 428,908         282,835        

COURT 15,080       14,978          -1% 75,031          83,086          11% 189,475         106,389        

HUMAN RESOURCES 7,786         7,755            0% 45,799          52,435          14% 163,458         111,023        

CITY HALL 9,463         6,232            -34% 59,095          62,030          5% 133,050         71,020          

POLICE 455,082     469,362        3% 3,014,472     3,011,420     0% 6,273,268      3,261,848     

HUMANE -                 25,205          -                    125,366        352,030         226,664        

FIRE 88,398       92,066          4% 409,155        427,177        4% 949,403         522,225        

ENGINEERING 33,213       45,286          36% 187,702        293,485        56% 698,800         405,315        

CODE ENFORCEMENT 9,785         9,384            -4% 59,770          57,284          -4% 128,956         71,672          

PARKS AND RECREATION 111,007     98,951          -11% 569,236        580,117        2% 1,376,789      796,671        

LIBRARY 7,618         7,885            4% 69,329          69,919          1% 109,122         39,203          

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 425,388     290,231        -32% 1,293,853     1,035,720     -20% 1,818,665      782,945        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,297,891  1,183,254     -9% 6,563,728     6,509,432     -1% 13,901,008    7,391,576     

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 4,196,055   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,811,333   

ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,007,388   

 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 03/31/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

HOTEL FUND
REVENUES

OCCUPANCY TAXES 12,295        9,627           -22% 139,141      138,052       -1% 290,000     151,948    
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 588             96                -84% 5,344          3,306           -38% 6,800         3,494        

TOTAL REVENUES 12,883        9,723           -25% 144,485      141,358       -2% 296,800     155,442    

 
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 7,044          7,093           1% 43,297        41,514         -4% 93,825       52,311      
SUPPLIES 77               637              727% 2,251          3,395           51% 9,200         5,805        
CONTRACT SERVICES 27,922        35,500         27% 102,418      93,746         -8% 163,606     69,860      
DEBT SERVICE -                  -                   18,224        18,547         2% 19,658       1,112        
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 140             175              25% 841             1,051           25% 2,101         1,050        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,183        43,405         -19% 167,031      158,252       -5% 288,390     130,138    

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (16,894)        

 
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 653,540       

 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 636,646        

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL (Cash basis)
For the period ending 03/31/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

UTILITY FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 376,865       405,585     8% 3,218,126  3,335,151  4% 6,812,641    3,477,490    
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 11,679         15,707       34% 138,928     192,098     38% 303,025      110,926       

TOTAL REVENUES 388,543       421,292     8% 3,357,054  3,527,249  5% 7,115,666    3,588,416    

EXPENDITURES

WATER 72,280         67,356       -7% 432,755     401,794     -7% 1,324,024    922,230       
SEWER 68,387         59,131       -14% 393,111     320,657     -18% 994,891      674,234       
WASTEWATER TREATMENT 49,613         52,721       6% 298,451     321,847     8% 874,586      552,739       
ADMINISTRATION 30,428         24,637       -19% 158,425     149,347     -6% 328,872      179,525       
BILLING AND COLLECTIONS 24,589         19,558       -20% 112,983     121,863     8% 272,299      150,436       
PUBLIC SERVICES FACILTY 13,824         6,586         -52% 64,132       60,552       -6% 99,150        38,598         
CODE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM 3,000           11,973       299% 15,245       37,715       147% 64,016        26,301         
OTHER REQUIREMENTS 54,039         57,712       7% 524,466     576,769     10% 1,077,074    500,305       

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 316,159       299,673     -5% 1,999,567  1,990,545  0% 5,034,913    3,044,368    

DEBT SERVICE 1,676,096  1,598,811  -5% 1,841,196    242,385       
CAPITAL PROJECTS 0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 316,159       299,673     -5% 3,675,663  3,589,356  -2% 6,876,109    3,286,753    

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (62,106)      

BEGINNING NET OPERATING ASSETS 4,139,456  

ENDING NET OPERATING ASSETS  4,077,350  
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 03/31/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET 
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SANITATION FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 151,611         159,266       5% 1,271,756        1,335,848        5% 2,619,429         1,283,581        
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 272                315              16% 1,361              1,409              4% 2,300               891                 

TOTAL REVENUES 151,883         159,581       5% 1,273,117        1,337,257        5% 2,621,729         1,284,472        

EXPENDITURES

CONTRACT SERVICES 189,058         182,161       -4% 881,910          906,999          3% 2,177,728         1,270,729        
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 12,809           11,055         -14% 146,492          142,952          -2% 209,279            66,327            
DEBT SERVICE -                     -                  0% 27,433            27,290            -1% 28,926             1,636              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 201,867         193,215       -4% 1,055,835        1,077,241        2% 2,415,933         1,270,729        

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 260,016          

BEGINNING NET OPERATING ASSETS 1,192,331        
 

ENDING NET OPERATING ASSETS 1,452,347        



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending  03/31/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

EMS FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 166,791      191,554       15% 842,081      884,867       5% 1,886,900   1,002,033   
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 173             141              -19% 2,562          20,397         696% 8,600          (11,797)       

TOTAL REVENUES 166,965      191,694       15% 844,644      905,264       7% 1,895,500   990,236      

 
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 81,257        82,134         1% 534,097      505,086       -5% 1,049,006   543,920      
SUPPLIES 13,606        13,999         3% 76,047        89,160         17% 205,100      115,940      
CONTRACT SERVICES 24,923        37,532         51% 103,868      133,448       28% 392,424      258,976      
DEBT SERVICE 5                 1                  -80% 5,823          7,152           23% 9,343          2,191          
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 18,291        20,494         12% 109,749      122,967       12% 245,934      122,967      

OPERATING EXPENDITURES 138,082      154,160       12% 829,584      857,812       3% 1,901,807   1,043,995   

CAPITAL OUTLAY (NON RECURRING) -                  -                   -                  82,473         100,000      17,527        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 138,082      154,160       12% 829,584      940,285       13% 2,001,807   1,061,522   

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (35,021)        

 
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 921,834       

 

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL 886,813        

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 03/31/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SALES TAX FUND

REVENUES

SALES TAX REVENUES 298,662      301,464        1% 2,069,865    2,122,052     3% 4,400,890     2,278,838             
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 1,549          572               -63% 11,667         81,654          600% 15,000          (66,654)                 

 
TOTAL REVENUES 300,211      302,036        1% 2,081,532    2,203,707     6% 4,415,890     2,212,183             

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL (STREET) 61,829        59,932          -3% 372,729       375,313        1% 928,772        553,459                
PERSONNEL (CODE ENFORCEMENT) 5,390          5,198            -4% 33,112         31,561          -5% 71,827          40,266                  
SUPPLIES 18,578        16,187          -13% 94,638         96,921          2% 345,750        248,829                
CONTRACT SERVICES 79,640        113,289        42% 928,850       361,045        -61% 1,325,894     964,849                
CAPITAL OUTLAY (CIP) 281,570      84,958          0% 898,301       367,540        -59% 2,572,736     2,205,196             
DEBT -                  -                   0% -                  -                   0% -                   -                            
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 60,288        65,238          8% 362,260       384,413        6% 768,453        384,040                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 507,294      344,801        -32% 2,689,890    1,616,794     -40% 6,013,432     4,396,638             

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 586,913        

  
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE  5,822,382       

   
 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,409,294      

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 03/31/2015

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SHOP FUND

REVENUES

INTRA GOVERNMENTAL TRANSFERS 39,313        64,127        63% 236,128      384,835       63% 769,597     384,761      
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 4                 6                51% 6,654          1,354           -80% -                (1,354)        
TOTAL REVENUES 39,317        64,133        -39% 242,783      386,189       59% 769,597     383,408      

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 13,542        12,572        -7% 80,430        84,365         5% 202,404     118,039      
SUPPLIES 8,649          9,675          12% 64,560        65,172         1% 167,200     102,028      
CONTRACT SERVICES 13,952        9,073          -35% 140,698      206,989       47% 388,912     181,923      
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 833             923             11% 4,999          5,540           11% 11,080       6,081          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,977        32,243        -13% 290,685      362,066       25% 769,596     408,072      

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 24,123         

BEGINNING OPERATING ASSETS 114,916       
 

ENDING OPERATING ASSETS  139,039        
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN 
 
 
Monthly Financial Summary 
March 31, 2015  



General Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

Revenues Expenses

Millions 
FY 2014
FY 2015

   11% 

-1% 



General Fund  
Major Revenue Comparison 
as of March 31, 2015 

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000

FY 2014
FY 2015

11% 

3% 3% 39% 



Sales Tax Revenues 
Budget vs. Actual 
FY 2014-15 

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

Budget
Actual



Utility Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$3,150,000
$3,200,000
$3,250,000
$3,300,000
$3,350,000
$3,400,000
$3,450,000
$3,500,000
$3,550,000
$3,600,000
$3,650,000
$3,700,000

Revenues Expenses

FY 2014
FY 2015

5% 

-2% 



2014-15 Analysis of Water & Sewer Billings 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2014-15 11.1% 6.1% 10.9% 8.2% 8.0% 5.9%
Average 8.6% 8.2% 8.6% 7.5% 7.8% 7.4% 7.9% 8.7% 8.3% 9.0% 8.7% 9.5%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

%
 o

f B
ill

in
gs

 

Line -  5 year history of the % of total annual billings per month. 
Bar - % of the 2014-15 budgeted revenues billed per month. 

Current Year to Date  – 50.2% 
 
Historical Average – 48.0% 



Sanitation Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

Revenues Expenses

FY 2014
FY 2015

2% 
    5% 



EMS Fund 
Revenue & Expense Comparison 

$760,000

$780,000

$800,000

$820,000

$840,000

$860,000

$880,000

$900,000

$920,000

$940,000

$960,000

2014 Revenues 2015 Revenues 2014 Expenses 2015 Expenses

Budgeted Capital Cost for
equipment & improvements to
the EMS building
Operating

13% 7% 



Operating Revenues  
Budget vs. Actual 
as of March 31, 2015 (50% of FY) 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

General
Fund

Utility
Fund

Sanitation
Fund

EMS Fund

Budget
Actual

77% 

50% 

51% 

48% 



Operating Expenditures 
Budget vs. Actual 
as of March 31, 2015 (50% of FY) 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

General
Fund

Utility
Fund

Sanitation
Fund

EMS Fund

Budget
Actual

47% 

52% 

45% 47% 



Cash and Investments 
as of  March 31, 2015 

FUNDS BALANCE

GENERAL FUND $ 8,992,159
UTILITY FUND 6,116,568
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS * 1,213,291
TIRZ 282,243
CEMETERY FUND 488,289
SANITATION FUND 1,534,639
EMS FUND 996,823
CAPITAL PROJECTS (GOVERNMENTAL) ** 5,487,411
CAPITAL PROJECTS (UTILITY) *** 2,843,454
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS **** 2,269,991

Total $ 30,224,868

• *      Fire Capital, Hotel,  Municipal Court, Special Investigation, Senior, Public Education Governmental, and Donation Funds  
• **     Sales Tax Fund and Governmental Bond Funds 
• ***   Utility Bond Funds 
• ****  Central Shop, Vehicle Replacement, Computer Replacement / Maintenance Funds 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

Junru Roland

Receive and acknowledge the quarterly investment report for the quarter ending March 31, 
2015.

Per the Public Funds Investment Act of Texas and the City's investment policy, a quarterly 
investment report for the period ending March 31, 2015 has been prepared and submitted 
for Council's review. 
 
 
 

Move to acknowledge receipt of the quarterly investment report ending March 31, 2015.

Investment Report

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 11:40:20 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.04.14 11:40:27 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 18:26:30 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:20:38 -05'00'



Quarterly Investment Report  
as of  

March 31, 2015 



Beginning Balance Ending Balance
October 1, 2014 March 31, 2015

Cash and Investment Pools
     Cash in Wells Fargo Bank * $ 9,102,289                $ 15,940,151              
      Texpool
              Book Value 10,235,651              10,237,655              
              Market Value 10,235,651              10,237,655              

      TexStar
             Book Value $ 2,313,757                $ 1,412,260                
             Market Value 2,313,757                1,412,260                

Brokered Certificate of Deposits
            Book Value $ 1,245,791                $ 999,670                   
            Market Value 1,245,791                999,670                   
            Par Value 1,250,000                1,000,000                

Money Market
           Book Value $ 1,774,976                $ 1,775,242                
           Market Value 1,774,976                1,775,242                

Total Portfolio
          Book Value $ 24,672,464              $ 30,364,979              
          Market Value 24,672,464              30,364,979              
          Par Value 24,676,673              30,365,308              

Weighted Average Maturity (in Days)** 24                            
Weighted Average Yield-to-Maturity ** 0.0775%
Current YTD Interest Earnings
Accrued Interest $ 4,019                       

Comparative Yields
     3 month Treasury Bill 0.03%

6 month Treasury Bill 0.26%
2 Year Treasury Note 0.56%

* Bank Statement Balance (Consolidated & Payroll Accounts)
** Calculation excludes Cash in Bank Balances

City of Alvin
Investment Report

For the Period Ending March 31, 2015



City of Alvin
Summary Investment Report
Quarter Ending 03/31/2015

Current Date: 3/31/2015

Fund Description Type CUSIP Coupon
Settlement 

Date
Maturity 

Date
Call 
Date  Par Value 

Purchase 
Price  Purchase Cost  Book Value 

Mkt 
Price  Mkt Value 

Days to 
Maturity YTM

General Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 100,177.64        100.000 100,177.64        100,177.64        100.000 100,177.64        1 0.0604
General Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 4,337,897.92     100.000 4,337,897.92     4,337,897.92     100.000 4,337,897.92     1 0.0480
General Fund DWS-GCIS MMKT 0.0300 1,775,241.95     100.000 1,775,241.95     1,775,241.95     100.000 1,775,241.95     1 0.0300
Utility Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 10,104.68          100.000 10,104.68          10,104.68          100.000 10,104.68          1 0.0604
Utility Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 978,801.35        100.000 978,801.35        978,801.35        100.000 978,801.35        1 0.0480
Utility Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 437,238.00        100.000 437,238.00        437,238.00        100.000 437,238.00        1 0.0480
Utility Fund CD CD 065680HZ6 0.2500 6/4/2014 12/4/2014 -                     100.000 -                     -                     99.905 -                     -117 0.2500
Utility Fund CD CD 87164DEQ9 0.3000 5/29/2014 5/29/2015 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        250,023.00        99.678 250,023.00        59 0.3000
Impact Fees TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 100,433.59        100.000 100,433.59        100,433.59        100.000 100,433.59        1 0.0604
Impact Fees TexPool LGIP 0.0480 162,687.54        100.000 162,687.54        162,687.54        100.000 162,687.54        1 0.0480
2005 Bonds TexPool LGIP 0.0480 281,478.76        100.000 281,478.76        281,478.76        100.000 281,478.76        1 0.0480
2006 Bonds Utility TexPool LGIP 0.0480 810,438.61        100.000 810,438.61        810,438.61        100.000 810,438.61        1 0.0480
2008 Bonds Utility TexPool LGIP 0.0480 585,017.79        100.000 585,017.79        585,017.79        100.000 585,017.79        1 0.0480
Sanitation Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 67,587.91          100.000 67,587.91          67,587.91          100.000 67,587.91          1 0.0480
Sanitation Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 231,519.57        100.000 231,519.57        231,519.57        100.000 231,519.57        1 0.0604
Sales Tax Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 23,982.04          100.000 23,982.04          23,982.04          100.000 23,982.04          1 0.0604
Sales Tax Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 1,628,848.29     100.000 1,628,848.29     1,628,848.29     100.000 1,628,848.29     1 0.0480
Sales Tax Fund CD CD 02006LEY5 0.5500 6/4/2014 6/6/2016 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        249,950.00        99.585 249,950.00        433 0.5500
Sales Tax Fund CD CD 254671U24 0.5500 6/4/2014 6/6/2016 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        249,950.00        99.585 249,950.00        433 0.5500
Sales Tax Fund CD CD 38147JD58 0.5500 6/4/2014 6/6/2016 250,000.00        100.000 250,000.00        249,747.00        99.668 249,747.00        433 0.5500
2006 Bonds Gov't TexPool LGIP 0.0480 194,025.15        100.000 194,025.15        194,025.15        99.668 194,025.15        1 0.0480
2006 Bonds Gov't TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 49,721.55          100.000 49,721.55          49,721.55          100.000 49,721.55          1 0.0604
Debt Service TexPool LGIP 0.0480 20,304.53          100.000 20,304.53          20,304.53          100.000 20,304.53          1 0.0480
Cemetery Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 146,776.81        100.000 146,776.81        146,776.81        100.000 146,776.81        1 0.0480
Cemetery Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0480 282,682.74        100.000 282,682.74        282,682.74        100.000 282,682.74        1 0.0480
Cemetery Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 50,000.00          100.000 50,000.00          50,000.00          100.000 50,000.00          1 0.0480
2013 TAN TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 20,313.16          100.000 20,313.16          20,313.16          100.000 20,313.16          1 0.0604
Hotel Motel Fund TexPool LGIP 0.0480 73,974.00          100.000 73,974.00          73,974.00          100.000 73,974.00          1 0.0480
Special Investigation TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 61,076.53          100.000 61,076.53          61,076.53          100.000 61,076.53          1 0.0604
Building Security TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 65,582.50          100.000 65,582.50          65,582.50          100.000 65,582.50          1 0.0604
Court Technology TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 0.50                   100.000 0.50                   0.50                   100.000 0.50                   1 0.0604
Donation Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 27,137.58          100.000 27,137.58          27,137.58          100.000 27,137.58          1 0.0604
Hike and Bike TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 -                     100.000 -                     -                     100.000 -                     1 0.0604
EMS TexPool LGIP 0.0480 91,287.09          100.000 91,287.09          91,287.09          100.000 91,287.09          1 0.0480
EMS TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 19,087.59          100.000 19,087.59          19,087.59          100.000 19,087.59          1 0.0604
Shop TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 114,011.04        100.000 114,011.04        114,011.04        100.000 114,011.04        1 0.0604
Veh.Replacement TexPool LGIP 0.0480 371,291.04        100.000 371,291.04        371,291.04        100.000 371,291.04        1 0.0480
Veh.Replacement TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 295,121.05        100.000 295,121.05        295,121.05        100.000 295,121.05        1 0.0604
Seniors Fund TexSTAR LGIP 0.0604 11,307.36          100.000 11,307.36          11,307.36          100.000 11,307.36          1 0.0604

14,425,155.86   14,425,155.86   14,424,825.86   14,424,825.86   24 0.0772

GL
TexPoo 9,401,866.06     
TexST 1,504,811.85     

Junru Roland  MMF 765.40               
 MuniBo 1,344,246.40     

Junru Roland DWS 1,774,176.18     
Chief Financial Officer Cemet  50,000.00          

This report is presented in accordance with the Texas Government Code Title 10 Section 2256.023.  The below 
signed hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge on the date this report was created, the City of Alvin is  
in compliance with the provisions of Government Code 2256 and the stated policies and strategies of the City of 
Alvin. 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

04/23/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider Ordinance 15-M; an ordinance amending Appendix A, Flood Damage Prevention, 
of the code of ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, adding a new definition of "base flood 
elevation"; establishing an effective date; and providing for other related matters; first 
reading.

During the City's 2015 FEMA Community Assistance Visit, FEMA's representative noted that 
Appendix A Flood Damage Prevention of the Code of Ordinances does not clearly define 
base flood elevation and recommended that the definition be added.

Move to approve Ordinance 15-M on first reading.

Ord. 15-M

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.06 13:43:59 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.08 17:43:47 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:21:47 -05'00'



ORDINANCE NO. 15-M 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPENDIX A, FLOOD DAMAGE 
PREVENTION, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS, ADDING A NEW DEFINITION OF “BASE FLOOD 
ELEVATION”; ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

 
WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Texas has in statutes such as Texas Water 

Code Chapter 16 delegated the responsibility of local governmental units to adopt regulations 
designed to minimize flood losses; and 

 
WHEREAS, the flood hazard areas within the City of Alvin, Texas are subject to 

periodic inundation, which results in loss of life and property, health and safety hazards, 
disruption of commerce and governmental services, and extraordinary public expenditures for 
flood protection and relief, all of which adversely affect the public health, safety and general 
welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, these flood losses are created by the cumulative effect of obstructions in 

floodplains which cause an increase in flood heights and velocities, and by the occupancy of 
flood hazard areas by uses vulnerable to floods and hazardous to other lands because they are 
inadequately elevated, flood proofed or otherwise protected from flood damage; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend previously adopted ordinances; NOW, 
THEREFORE, 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1. That Appendix A, Flood Damage Prevention, Article 2, Definitions, of the Code 
of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby amended to read as follows:  
 

APPENDIX A  
FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION 

 
ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS 

 
Unless specifically defined below, words or phrases used in this article shall be interpreted to 
give them the meaning they have in common usage and to give this chapter its most reasonable 
application. 
 
. . . 
 
Base Flood Elevation (BFE). The elevation shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for 
Zones AE, AH, A1-A30, AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AO, V1-V30, and VE 
that indicates the water surface elevation resulting from a flood that has a one (1%) percent 
chance of equaling or exceeding that level in any given year. 
 
. . . 



Section 2. Severability Clause. If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance 
is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  
 
Section 3. Proper Notice and Meeting. It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Notice was also provided as required 
by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and the City of 
Alvin Charter. 
 
 
PASSED on the first reading on the _______ day of ______________________________, 2015. 
 
 
PASSED on the second and final reading on the ______day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By: ________________________________ 

        Dixie Roberts, City Clerk           Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 

Ord 15-M                   Page 2 of 2 
 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

04/23/2015

Bobbi J. Kacz

Consider Resolution 15-R-11 finding that CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC's 
Application for approval of a distribution cost recovery factor to increase distribution rates 
within the City should be denied; finding that the City's reasonable rate case expenses 
shall be reimbursed by the Company; finding that the meeting at which this resolution is 
passed is open to the public as required by law; and requiring notice of this resolution be 
sent to the Company and Legal Counsel.

On April 6, 2015, CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”) 
filed Application for Approval of a Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (“DCRF”) with each of 
the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”) that has retained jurisdiction over CenterPoint’s 
rates.  In the filing, the Company asserts that it is entitled to a $16,704,985 increase in 
distribution revenues. 
     GCCC has engaged the services of a consultant, Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review the 
Company’s filing.  Mr. Nalepa will review the filing and identify adjustments that should be 
made to the Company’s request. GCCA recommends that the Cities deny the requested 
relief.   
      Unless Cities deny the application by June 5, 2015 the rate increase requested by 
CenterPoint will become effective.  

Move to approve Resolution 15-R-11 denying CenterPoint's application for a distribution 
cost recovery factor to increase distribution rates within the City and that the City's rate 
case expenses be reimbursed by CP.

Res 15-R-11
Staff Report

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 17:10:07 
-05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 17:10:21 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:52:45 -05'00'



  

RESOLUTION NO. 15-R-11 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS FINDING THAT CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON 
ELECTRIC, LLC’S APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A 
DISTRIBUTION COST RECOVERY FACTOR TO INCREASE 
DISTRIBUTION RATES WITHIN THE CITY SHOULD BE DENIED; 
FINDING THAT THE CITY’S REASONABLE RATE CASE EXPENSES 
SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE 
MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS 
RESOLUTION BE SENT TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL. 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin, Texas (“City”) is an electric utility customer of CenterPoint 
Energy Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”), and a regulatory authority with 
an interest in the rates and charges of CenterPoint; and 

     
WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”) (such 
participating cities are referred to herein as “GCCC”), a coalition of similarly situated cities 
served by CenterPoint that have joined together to efficiently and cost effectively review and 
respond to electric issues affecting rates charged in the CenterPoint’s service area; and  

 
WHEREAS, on or about April 6, 2015, CenterPoint filed with the City Application for Approval 
of a Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (“DCRF”) seeking to increase electric distribution rates 
by $16,704,985 annually; and  

 
WHEREAS, all electric utility customers residing in the City will be impacted by this 
ratemaking proceeding if it is granted; and  

 
WHEREAS, GCCC is coordinating its review of CenterPoint’s DCRF filing with designated 
attorneys and consultants to resolve issues in the Company’s application; and  

 
WHEREAS, the GCCC’s members and attorneys recommend that GCCC members deny the 
DCRF; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. That the rates proposed by CenterPoint to be recovered through its DCRF charged 
to customers located within the City limits, are hereby found to be unreasonable and shall be 
denied.   

 
Section 2. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates to customers within 
the City. 

 

Res. 15-R-11 1 



  

Section 3. That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed in full by 
CenterPoint within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution. 

 
Section 4 . That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required. 

 
Section 5.  That a copy of this Resolution shall be sent to CenterPoint and to Thomas Brocato, 
General Counsel to the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & 
Townsend, P.C., P.O. Box 1725, Austin, Texas 78767-1725. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________ day of ___________________, 2015. 

      _________________________________ 
      Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Dixie Robert, City Clerk  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________________ 
Bobbi J. Kacz, City Attorney 
 

  
 

Res. 15-R-11 2 



 
 
CITY OF ALVIN Office of the City Attorney 
216 West Sealy Street          Alvin, Texas 77511         (281) 388-4227          FAX (281) 388-4228 

 www.alvin-tx.gov 

Memo 
  
To:  HONORABLE MAYOR and COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
From: BOBBI KACZ, CITY ATTORNEY 
  
Date: April 14, 2015 
 
 

STAFF REPORT REGARDING CENTERPOINT’S  
DISTRIBUTION COST RECOVERY FACTOR FILING 

*** 
The City, along with approximately 25 other cities served by CenterPoint Energy 

Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”) is a member of the Gulf Coast Coalition 
of Cities (“GCCC”).  The coalition has been in existence since the early 1990s.  GCCC has been 
the primary public interest advocate before the Public Utility Commission, the Courts, and the 
Legislature on electric utility regulation matters for over 20 years.  

On April 6, 2015, CenterPoint filed an Application for Approval of a Distribution Cost 
Recovery Factor (“DCRF”) with each of the cities in their service area.  In the filing, the 
Company asserts that it is seeking a $16,704,985 annual increase in distribution revenues. 

GCCC has engaged the services of a consultant, Mr. Karl Nalepa, to review the 
Company’s filing.   GCCC’s attorney recommends that all GCCC members adopt the Resolution 
denying the rate change.  Once the Resolution is adopted, CenterPoint will have 30 days to 
appeal the decision to the Public Utility Commission where the appeal will be consolidated with 
CenterPoint’s filing for the environs and those cities that have relinquished their original 
jurisdiction currently pending at the Commission.   

Purpose of the Resolution: 

 The purpose of the Resolution is to deny the DCRF application proposed by CenterPoint.   
  
Explanation of “Be It Resolved” Paragraphs: 
 
 1. This paragraph finds that the Company’s application is unreasonable and should 
be denied. 
 
 2. This section states that the Company’s current rates shall not be changed.    
 



 3. The Company will reimburse the cities for their reasonable rate case expenses.  
Legal counsel and consultants approved by the Cities will submit monthly invoices that will be 
forwarded to CenterPoint for reimbursement.   
 

4.   This section recites that the resolution was passed at a meeting that was open to 
the public and that the consideration of the Resolution was properly noticed. 

5.   This section provides CenterPoint and counsel for the cities will be notified of the 
City’s action by sending a copy of the approved and signed resolution to counsel. 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

04/23/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider the Agreement for Professional Services with Freese and Nichols, Inc. in the 
amount of $280,000.00 and the appropriation of an additional $20,000.00 for 
contingencies for an engineering services design of the Dyche Lane Elevated Water Storage 
Tank; and authorize the Mayor to sign.

In March 2015 Staff solicited qualifications from engineering firms to perform the 
engineering services relating to the design of the Dyche Lane Elevated Water Storage Tank 
and the committee selected Freese and Nichols, Inc. to perform the work. This contract will 
be paid entirely from Impact Fees (210-5001-17-3100). 
 
Contract Amount:  $280,000 
Contingency:         $  20,000 
Total Amount:       $300,000

Move to approve the Professional Services Agreement with Freese and Nichols, Inc. and 
authorize the Mayor to sign.

Professional Services Agreement

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.06 11:06:37 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.04.15 11:17:37 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 18:45:40 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:17:45 -05'00'









































AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

04/23/2015

Dan Kelinske

Consider the Contract with T.F. Harper & Associates, LP for park improvements funded by 
the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) in an amount not to exceed $72,574.00; 
and authorize the Mayor to sign.

On February 2, 2015, City Council approved acceptance of CDBG funds in the amount of 
$273,000.   
 
T.F. Harper is an approved buyboard vendor which would provide the following park 
improvements for a total of $72,574: 
 
Ruben Adame - $12,464 - 5 new picnic tables, playground equipment. 
Prairie Dog Park - $15,000 - new playground equipment 
Talmadge Park - $3,477 - 5 new picnic tables 
Sealy Park - $5,633 - new drinking fountain w/ doggie bowl attachment, 5 trash cans 
Pearson Park - $36,000 - new drinking fountain & playground  

Move to approve the Contract with T.F. Harper for Park Improvement projects and 
authorize the Mayor to sign.

Contract with T.F. Harper & Associates, LP

Daniel 
Kelinske

Digitally signed by Daniel Kelinske 
DN: cn=Daniel Kelinske, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Parks and Recreation, 
email=dlkelinske@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.04.13 17:53:40 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.04.15 11:23:26 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 18:52:52 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:23:34 -05'00'

































































AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

04/23/2015

04/23/2015

Brian Smith

Consider awarding a bid to Lone Star Construction for the demolition and re-build of Water 
Well #3 Pump House in an amount not to exceed $96,871.12;

On March 24, 2015 bids were opened to remove and replace Water Well #3 Pump House 
located at Snyder and 2nd Street and Lone Star Construction was the lowest bidder at 
$96,871.12. An award letter will be sent upon approval. 
 
Funds will come from Fund 233 Series 2008 Certificates of Obligation designated for water 
& sewer improvements.

Move to award a bid to Lone Star Construction for the demolition and re-build of Water 
Well #3 Pump House in an amount not to exceed $96,871.12.

Bid Tabulation 

Brian 
Smith

Digitally signed by Brian 
Smith 
DN: cn=Brian Smith, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=PSF, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 16:20:40 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.04.15 11:15:21 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.14 18:49:15 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.04.15 11:15:30 -05'00'


	Agenda 04/23/15
	SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
	A. Proclamation - Lemonade Day
	B. Proclamation - Motorcycle Safety
	C. GFOA Distinguished Budget
	Award Letter
	Press Release


	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Street Closure - AISD
	Map

	Out of State Travel; APD
	C. CC Min 04/06/15 WS
	D. CC Min 4/09/15 WS
	E. CC Min 04/09/15

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Financial Report - March 15
	March 2015 Monthly Report.pdf
	cover page
	GENERAL FUND 111
	HOT 121
	UTILITY FUND 211
	SANITATION FUND 212
	EMS FND 213
	SALES TAX 312
	SHOP 611

	Powerpoint Presentation

	B. Quarterly Investment Report
	Report - 3/31/15

	C. Ord 15-M; Flood Damage Prevention
	Ordinance 15-M

	D. Res 15-R-11; CenterPoint Electric Rate Increase Opposition
	Resolution 15-R-11
	Memo from City Attorney

	E. Dyche Elevated Water Storage Tank; Professional Services Agreement
	Agreement

	F. Parks CDBG Contract
	Contract

	G. Bid Award - Water Well #3 Pump




